
CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

TUESDAY, MAY 28, 2024 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

107 SOUTH FORD STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

To address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on an agenda item. 
Before speaking, approach the podium, provide your name and address, and limit comments to five (5) minutes per agenda item. 

Profane, obscene, or slanderous language will not be permitted. 

Page 1 of 1 

1.0) Roll Call 
2.0) Pledge of Allegiance 
3.0) Consent Agenda (Review & Approve): 

a) Minutes from May 13, 2024 – Regular Session
b) Current bills
c) Noise/street closure permit applications

4.0) Public Hearings: 
4.1) Public Hearing – FY24 Budget Amendments 

a) Mayor opens the public hearing.
b) Proceedings.
c) Mayor closes the public hearing.

4.2) Resolution 2024-29 – Adopting the amendment to the annual budget for fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023 and 
ending June 30, 2024.  Roll Call. 

5.0) Proclamations: (None) 
6.0) Postponed Items: (None) 
7.0) Council Action Items: 

7.1) Project Status Update – Dillon Military Bridge 
7.2) Resolution 2024-30 – To Hire and Set the Wages of a Seasonal Part Time Parks & Recreation Department 

Employee for the 2024 Summer Season.  Roll Call. 
7.3) Resolution 2024-31 – Authorizing the Release of a Housing Rehabilitation Program Forgivable Loan.  Roll Call. 
7.4) Review & Approve – Authorization to publish the RFQ to proceed with Phase 2 (North Side) of the CDBG 

Downtown Façade Improvement Program. 
7.5) Review & Approve (Consent Agenda) – Pay requests, totaling $7,630.00. 

a) From HR Green, in the amount of $136.00, for the 3rd Street Sidewalk Extension project (thru Jan 2024).
b) From HR Green, in the amount of $204.00, for the 3rd Street Sidewalk Extension project (current).
c) From HR Green, in the amount of $365.00, for Professional Engineering Services (thru Jan 2024).
d) From HR Green, in the amount of $225.00, for Professional Engineering Services (current).
e) From HR Green, in the amount of $2,625.00, for the Northlands Subdivision Review.
f) From HR Green, in the amount of $470.50, for the Dillon Military Bridge project.
g) From Martin Gardner Architecture, in the amount of $3,604.50, for the Downtown Revitalization Project.

8.0) City Administrator’s Report 
9.0) Mayor and Council Reports 

9.1) Mayor’s report 
9.2) Council reports 

10.0) Public Comment for Items Not on The Agenda 
11.0) Adjournment 



Page 1 of 2 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
May 13, 2024 

 
 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session May 13, 2024, at the Anamosa 
Library & Learning Center at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council 
Members were present: Rich Crump, Dan Smith, Kay Smith, Todd Weimer and Brooke Gombert. 
Absent: Teresa Tuetken. Also present were Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator and Penny Lode, City 
Clerk.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by K. Smith approving consent agenda items: Minutes of 4/22/24 
Regular Session; Current bills; liquor license and sales stand permit.  Ayes - all. Nays - none. Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by Weimer approving Resolution 2024-25 amending and setting the 
date for the second regular council meeting in May 2024.  Roll vote: Ayes – D. Smith, K. Smith, 
Weimer, Crump, Gombert. Nays – none. Absent- Tuetken.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Weimer approving Resolution 2024-26 setting the date of public 
hearing for amending the current city budget for fiscal year 2024.  Roll vote: Ayes-K. Smith, 
Weimer, Crump, Gombert, D. Smith. Nays-none. Absent- Tuetken. Motion carried.  
 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by Crump approving Resolution 2024-27 to hire and set the wages of 
seasonal part-time Parks & Recreation department employees for the 2024 summer season. Roll vote: 
Ayes-Weimer, Crump, Gombert, D. Smith, K. Smith. Nays-none.  Absent-Tuetken. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Weimer approving Resolution 2024-28 supporting the submission of 
an Iowa Economic Development Authority (IEDA) application to the Workforce Housing Tax Credit 
program by Boomerang Corporation.  Roll vote: Ayes-K.Smith, D.Smith, Crump, Weimer, Gombert. 
Nays-none. Absent-Tuetken. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Weimer approving the purchase of replacement mower. Ayes -
Crump, K.Smith, Weimer. Nays-D.Smith, Gombert. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by D.Smith authorizing to proceed with the plans to test 
communications antennae and finalize the water tower co-location agreement between City of 
Anamosa and Jones County E911 service board. Ayes – all. Nays- none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by D.Smith, seconded by Weimer approving amended cemetery gravesite contract with Troy 
Henry.  Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by K.Smith, seconded by D.Smith authorizing to proceed with the window replacements at 
the Lawrence Community Center.  Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving consent agenda pay requests totaling 
$164,355.17.  Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 



Page 2 of 2 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Weimer to enter into closed session. Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion 
carried. 
 
Council entered into closed session at 7:08 p.m. 
 
Council entered into open session at 7:42 p.m. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
     
 
            ________ 
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 

















REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Total Budget
as Certified

or Last Amended

Current
Amendment

Total Budget After
Current Amendment

Taxes Levied on Property 1 2,448,594 0 2,448,594

Less: Uncollected Delinquent Taxes - Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Net Current Property Tax 3 2,448,594 0 2,448,594

Delinquent Property Tax Revenue 4 0 0 0

TIF Revenues 5 220,220 0 220,220

Other City Taxes 6 678,927 0 678,927

Licenses & Permits 7 11,600 0 11,600

Use of Money & Property 8 76,369 0 76,369

Intergovernmental 9 1,196,349 0 1,196,349

Charges for Service 10 3,143,060 0 3,143,060

Special Assessments 11 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 12 8,000 0 8,000

Other Financing Sources 13 119,000 0 119,000

Transfers In 14 1,954,175 0 1,954,175

Total Revenues & Other Sources 15 9,856,294 0 9,856,294

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

Public Safety 16 1,468,933 0 1,468,933

Public Works 17 1,599,731 0 1,599,731

Health and Social Services 18 0 0 0

Culture and Recreation 19 1,155,174 60,000 1,215,174

Community and Economic Development 20 183,370 0 183,370

General Government 21 749,474 0 749,474

Debt Service 22 441,592 0 441,592

Capital Projects 23 1,350,000 0 1,350,000

Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 6,948,274 60,000 7,008,274

Business Type/Enterprise 25 6,087,592 0 6,087,592

Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 13,035,866 60,000 13,095,866

Transfers Out 27 1,954,175 0 1,954,175

Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 14,990,041 60,000 15,050,041

Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 -5,133,747 -60,000 -5,193,747

Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023 30 11,837,285 0 11,837,285

Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2024 31 6,703,538 -60,000 6,643,538

Explanation of Changes: Flooring expense for the LCC, which was offset from funds withdrawn from Money Market account.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - AMENDMENT OF CURRENT BUDGET
City of ANAMOSA

Fiscal Year July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024

The City of ANAMOSA will conduct a public hearing for the purpose of amending the current budget for fiscal year ending June 30, 2024

Meeting Date/Time: 5/28/2024 06:00 PM Contact: Jeremiah Hoyt Phone: (319) 462-6055

Meeting Location: Council Chambers City Hall, 107 S Ford Street

There will be no increase in taxes. Any residents or taxpayers will be heard for or against the proposed amendment at the time and place specified above. A
detailed statement of: additional receipts, cash balances on hand at the close of the preceding fiscal year, and proposed disbursements, both past and
anticipated, will be available at the hearing. Budget amendments are subject to protest. If protest petition requirements are met, the State Appeal Board will
hold a local hearing. For more information, consult https://dom.iowa.gov/local-gov-appeals.

05/23/2024 02:18 PM Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-29 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE AMENDMENT TO THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

 

 
     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 1 of 1 

WHEREAS, the Iowa Legislature adopted legislation that mandates that a City shall prepare and adopt a balance 
budget and shall certify taxes; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Anamosa set the date of May 28, 2024 and the time of 6:00 p.m. to 
hold the public hearing on Fiscal Year 2024 Proposed Budget Amendment; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the notice was published in the Anamosa Eureka-Journal on May 16, 2024 and copies of the 
proposed budget were available in the City Clerk’s office at City Hall for the public to review; and, 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council has held and conducted said public hearing on the proposed budget amendment 
for Fiscal Year 2024. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that a copy 
the State of Iowa budget amendment form in support thereof showing the revenue estimates and appropriation 
expenditures and allocations to programs for said fiscal year is adopted. 

 
MAY IT BE FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is also directed to complete the necessary forms and 
file same in the time so established by law.  The City Clerk is also directed to set up the books in accordance with 
the summary and details as adopted. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 

Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of May, 2024. 



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-30 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND WAGES OF PART TIME/SEASONAL EMPLOYEES FOR 
THE PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR THE 2024 SUMMER SEASON 

 

 
     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 1 of 1 

WHEREAS, there is a need to hire additional part time seasonal personnel in the Parks & Recreation for the 2024 
summer season; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the following candidates have been reviewed and recommended by Parks & Recreation Director 
and the Park Board; and 

 
 WHEREAS, such recommendations are now forwarded onto the City Council for their review and consideration. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the 
following part time seasonal personnel be approved for the upcoming season: 

 
 

Position Name Hourly Wage 
PT/Seasonal Pool Manager Zoey Peterschmidt $16.00/hour 
PT/Seasonal Parks Jaden Marcus $11.00/hour 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 

Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of May, 2024. 











RESOLUTION NO.  2024-31 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF A HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM 
FORGIVABLE LOAN 

 

 
     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 1 of 1 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa did previously establish the Housing Rehabilitation Program to assist 
homeowners with housing rehabilitation; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the property located at 307 N. Ford Street qualified for a forgivable loan in the amount of 
$19,790.00; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the requirements of this forgivable loan were satisfied in 2013 and now requires that the Anamosa 
City Council authorizes the release of this forgivable loan. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the City 
of Anamosa acknowledges that this loan is redeemed, paid off, satisfied, and discharged in full and authorizes the 
release of this Housing Rehabilitation Program Forgivable Loan, in the amount of $19,790.00.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 

Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of May, 2024. 



Invoice Total: $136.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

January 24, 2024
Project No: 220390
Invoice No: 171435

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension

Anamosa 3rd St Sidewalk Extension
Schematic Design & Funding Assistance
Shaw Road to Deerwood Dr
Includes Amendment No. 1
Professional Services Through January 19, 2024
          Phase A Project Management and Administration
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 1.00 130.00

Totals 1.00 130.00
Total Labor 130.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 6.00
Total Unit Charges 6.00 6.00

          $136.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 136.00 34,781.97 34,917.97
Limit 41,700.00
Remaining 6,782.03

     $136.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $204.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

May 22, 2024
Project No: 220390
Invoice No: 175209

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension

Anamosa 3rd St Sidewalk Extension
Schematic Design & Funding Assistance
Shaw Road to Deerwood Dr
Includes Amendment No. 1
Professional Services Through May 17, 2024
          Phase A Project Management and Administration
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 1.50 195.00

Totals 1.50 195.00
Total Labor 195.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 9.00
Total Unit Charges 9.00 9.00

          $204.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 204.00 37,841.97 38,045.97
Limit 41,700.00
Remaining 3,654.03

     $204.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $365.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

January 24, 2024
Project No: 2303835-0000
Invoice No: 171436

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 2303835-0000 Anamosa, IA - Engineering Services Master Service Agreement
Master Agreement for Municipal Engineering Services

Services provided this month include:

Email invoices to Penny Lode at Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org and cc Jeremiah Hoyt at jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org
 

Professional Services Through January 19, 2024
          Phase 1000 Professional Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 2.50 350.00

Totals 2.50 350.00
Total Labor 350.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 15.00
Total Unit Charges 15.00 15.00

          $365.00Total this Phase

         $365.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org


Invoice Total: $225.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

May 22, 2024
Project No: 2303835-0000
Invoice No: 175212

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 2303835-0000 Anamosa, IA - Engineering Services Master Service Agreement
Master Agreement for Municipal Engineering Services

Services provided this month include:

Email invoices to Penny Lode at Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org and cc Jeremiah Hoyt at jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org
 

Professional Services Through May 17, 2024
          Phase 1000 Professional Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 1.50 216.00

Totals 1.50 216.00
Total Labor 216.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 9.00
Total Unit Charges 9.00 9.00

          $225.00Total this Phase

         $225.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org


Invoice Total: $2,625.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

May 22, 2024
Project No: 2302786-0000
Invoice No: 175210

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 2302786-0000 Anamosa, IA - Civil Plan Review
Anamosa Site Plan and Subdivision Plat Review 

 
Professional Services Through May 17, 2024
          Phase 0001 The Northlands Subdivision Review
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 17.50 2,520.00

Totals 17.50 2,520.00
Total Labor 2,520.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 105.00
Total Unit Charges 105.00 105.00

          $2,625.00Total this Phase

         $2,625.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $470.50

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

May 22, 2024
Project No: 2303719-0000
Invoice No: 175211

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 2303719-0000 Anamosa, IA - Dillion Military Bridge - Ownership & Funding Alternatives 
Study

Anamosa, IA Dillion Military (Cemetery) Road Bridge
Inspection and Relocation Concept Analysis

Email invoices to Penny Lode at Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org and cc Jeremiah Hoyt at jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through May 17, 2024
          Phase A Project Management
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Principal .50 167.50
Professional 2.00 288.00

Totals 2.50 455.50
Total Labor 455.50

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 15.00
Total Unit Charges 15.00 15.00

          $470.50Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 470.50 0.00 470.50
Limit 81,354.90
Remaining 80,884.40

     $470.50Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org


City of Anamosa
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205

May 09, 2024
Project No: I191103
Invoice No: 2400187

Project I191103 Anamosa Downtown Revitalization Project Phase #2
Professional Services from April 01, 2024 to April 30, 2024
          Task 600 Construction Administration
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Employee

Jordan, Bethany    22.25 162.00  3,604.50
Totals 22.25 3,604.50
Total Labor 3,604.50

         Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Labor 3,604.50 27,982.50 31,587.00

Limit 35,000.00
Remaining 3,413.00

   $3,604.50Total this Task

         $3,604.50Total this Invoice

  

Please remit payment to Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C., 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302 
Accounts Receivable Contact: Justin Hoff, CDFA, COO | (319) 200-8494 | justinh@martingardnerarch.com


	052824 Council Agenda.pdf
	3.0a - 05.13.24 Minutes
	3.0b - Expense Approval Report
	3.0c - Noise-Street Closure Permit-Rotary
	4.1 - PublicHearingNotice
	4.2 - Resolution 2024-29 Adopting the FY24 Budget Amendment
	7.2 - Resolution 2024-30 Approving the Hiring and Wages of PT Seasonal P&R Employees for 2024
	7.3a - Release of Housing Rehab Loan Docs
	7.3b - Resolution 2024-31 AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF A HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM FORGIVABLE LOAN
	7.5a - Pay Request-HRG1
	7.5b - Pay Request-HRG2
	7.5c - Pay Request-HRG3
	7.5d - Pay Request-HRG4
	7.5e - Pay Request-HRG5
	7.5f - Pay Request-HRG6
	7.5g - Pay Request-MGA1



